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355 East Central Street
Franklin, Massachusetts 02038-1352

OrFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Memorandum
May 15, 2020

To: Town Council
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator

Re: Resolution 20-28: Ratification of the Franklin Police Sergeants Association Contract

| am asking the Town Council to consider resolution 20-28, which will ratify the provisions of the Franklin
Police Sergeants Association Collective Bargaining Agreement as ratified by the Franklin Police
Department Sergeants Association Employees. The provisions of the agreements will be in effect from
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2022.

If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask.



Sponsor: Administration

TOWN OF FRANKLIN
RESOLUTION 20-28

Ratification of Franklin Police Sergeants Contract

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF FRANKLIN acting by and through the
Town Council:

Hereby ratifies the provisions of the attached Franklin Police Sergeants Union
Collective Bargaining Agreement which has been ratified by the Franklin Police
Sergeants Union. The provisions of the Agreement shall be in effect from July 1,
2019 to June 30, 2022.

This Resolution shall become effective according to the rules and regulations of
the Town of Franklin Home Rule Charter.

DATED: , 2020

VOTED:
UNANIMOUS:

YES: NO:

A True Record Attest: ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

RECUSED:

Teresa M. Burr, CMC
Town Clerk

Glenn Jones, Clerk
Franklin Town Council
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